POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

CIN: U65100DL2012G0I246341
Regd. Office: B-9, Qutab Institutional Area, Katwaria Sarai, New Delhi-110016
Tel: 011-26560121; Fax: 011-26601081

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

| am delighted to present on behalf of the Board of Directors the 8" Annual Report of
POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Limited on the working of the Company together with
Audited Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31t March, 2020.

State of Company Affairs

POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Limited (PUTL) was acquired by Power Grid Corporation
of India Limited (POWERGRID) on March 24, 2014 under Tariff Based Competitive bidding from
REC Transmission Projects Company Limited (the Bid Process Co-ordinator) for establishment
of Transmission System for ATS of Unchahar TPS on build, own, operate and maintain (BOOM)
basis. The transmission system comprising 400 kV D/C is to traverse the state of Uttar Pradesh.
The Company was granted transmission license by CERC in July, 2014. The Project has been
commissioned on 23.09.2016.

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (holding Company) has appointed of POWERGRID
Unchahar Transmission Limited (PUTL) as the Investment Manager of POWERGRID
Infrastructure Investment Trust, in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Infrastructure Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014. Accordingly, PUTL has amended its Main
Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association to enable to undertake investment
management activities in relation to the Trust.

Financial Performance

Rs. Lakh
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from Operations 2190.87 2330.16
Other Income 18.87 16.82
Total Income 2209.74 2346.98
Expenses 849.10 872.16
Profit before Tax 1360.64 1474.82
Profit after Tax 963.99 980.52
Earnings Per Equity Share (Rs.) 7.44 7.57




Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital and Paid up Share Capital as on 31t March, 2019 of the
Company were Rs. 14 Crore and Rs. 12.96 Crore, respectively.

Dividend

For Financial Year 2019-20, your Company has proposed a final dividend of Z1.00/- per share
i.e. @ 10% on the paid-up equity share capital of the Company amounting to 1.296 Crore in
addition to First interim dividend of 22/- per share i.e. @ 20% on the paid-up equity share capital
amounting to ¥ 2.59 crore paid in December, 2019 and Second interim dividend of ¥2.25/- per
share i.e. @ 22.5% on the paid-up equity share capital amounting to ¥ 2.92 Crore paid in March,
2020 to POWERGRID.

Reserves

The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 8.75 Lakhs to Self Insurance Reserve and
retained Rs. 1,122.14 Lakh in other Equity.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Your Company has not given any loans, provided any guarantee or security to any other entity.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2, are given as Annexure- | to the Directors’
Report.

Details- of Significant & Material Orders passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company’s operation in future

No significant / material orders passed by any authority during the Financial Year impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposit for the period under review.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies.



Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As required u/s 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, your Directors confirm that:

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; .

the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the company for that period;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning and Out Go

There is no Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and also there is no Foreign
Exchange earnings and out go during the Financial Year 2019-20 as required under Section
134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Extract of Annual Return

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 is enclosed at Annexure —Ii to this Report.

Board of Directors

As on 31st March, 2020, the Board comprised four Directors viz. Shri D. C. Joshi, Shri Pramod
Kumar, Shri R. N. Singh and Shri Sanjai Gupta.

There were some changes in the Board of Director of the Company during the year 2019-20.
Shri R. K. Singh, Director of the Company has tendered his resignation w.e.f. 30.06.2019 due to
his superannuation from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited. In his place, Shri Sanjai
Gupta, Executive Director (NR-IIl) was nominated by POWERGRID as Director on the Board of
the Company w.e.f 01.07.2019.



In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Articles of Association
of the Company, Shri Pramod Kumar shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of your Company and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

None of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed/re-appointed as Director.
Number of Board meetings during the year

During the financial year ended 31t March, 2020, 11 (eleven) meetings of Board of Directors
were held on 17.05.2019, 01.07.2019, 29.07.2019, 04.11.2019, 06.12.2019, 30.12.2019,
14.01.2020, 23.01.2020, 31.01.2020, 12.03.2020 and 31.03.2020. The details of number of
meetings attended by each Director during the financial year 2019-20 are as under:

Name of Director Designation No. of Board |[No. of Board
Meetings which | Meetings

were entitled to | attendance
attend during | during 2019-20

2019-20
Shri D. C. Joshi Chairman 11 11
Shri Pramod Kumar Director 11 10
Shri R. K. Singh Director 11 ‘10
Shri Sanjai Gupta* Director 9 3
Shri R. K. Singh** Director 1 0

*appointed w.e.f. 01.07.2019
**ceased to be director w.e.f. 30.06.2019

Audit Committee and Nomination & Remimeration Committee

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dt.13.07.2017 had amended Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 which inter-alia provide that a
company covered under Rule 4 (which prescribes the class/ classes of companies which require
at least two independent directors) shall be required to constitute an 'Audit Committee' and a
'Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ of the Board. Thus, a Company not falling in the
prescribed class of Companies under the said Rule 4 is no more required to constitute 'Audit
Committee’ and 'Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. PUTL being wholly owned
subsidiary company of PIWERGRID is not required to constitute 'Audit Committee' and
‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. Accordingly, PUTL Board in its meeting held on
29.07.2019 dissolved the 'Audit Committee' and 'Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ of
the Company.

CSR Committee

The CSR Committee has been constituted in line with the requirement of the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. As on 31.03.2020, the CSR Committee comprised



three members viz. Shri D. C. Joshi, Shri Pramod Kumar and Shri R. N. Singh as its members
with Shri D. C. Joshi as Chairman.

During the financial year 2019-20, one (1) meeting of the committee was held on 30.12.2019.

Declaration by Independent Directors

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated 5t July 2017 had amended the Rule
4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {said Rule 4} as per
which the unlisted public companies in the nature of wholly owned subsidiaries are exempted
from the requirement of appointing Independent Directors on their Board. Accordingly, PUTL,
being a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited is exempted from
the requirement of appointing Independent Directors on their Board.

Performance Evaluation

Your Company, being wholly owned subsidiary of POWERGRID, is a Government Company
and the appointment, tenure, performance evaluation etc. of Directors are done by the
Parent Company/Government of india, therefore, such particulars have not been included:
as part of the Directors' Report.

Statutory Auditors

M/s K. K. Nigam & Co., Chartered Accountants, Lucknow, was appointed by Comptroller and
Auditor General (C&AG) of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year
2019-20.

Statutory Auditors’ Report

The Statutory Auditors have given an unqualified report. The report is self-explanatory and does
not require any further comments by the Board.

Details in respect of frauds reported by auditors other than those which are reportable to
the Central Government

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any frauds to the Board of Directors
under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder.

Comptroller and Auditor General’s(C&AG) Comments

C&AG vide letter dated 20" July, 2020 has stated that Comptroller and Auditor General of India
have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit under section 143(6)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31t March, 2020. Copy
of letter dated 20™ July, 2020 received form C&AG is placed at Annexure-Il to this report.



Secretarial Audit Report

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company secretary
is not applicable to the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR}

As per provisions of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company having net worth
of Rs.500 Cr or more, or Turnover of Rs.1000 Cr or more or Net Profit of Rs.5 Cr or more during
any financial year is required to comply with CSR provisions of the Act and shall constitute a
CSR Committee and frame a CSR Policy for undertaking CSR activities. POWERGRID
Unchahar Transmission Limited (PUTL) meets the above criteria during the year 2019-20 and is
required to comply with the CSR provisions of the Act. Accordingly, PUTL spent under CSR for
FY 2019-20 i.e. Rs.14.79 Lakh and deposited the same through its Holding Company Powergrid
Corporation of India' Ltd. to “Kendriya Sainik Board"- as education grant for girl child of Ex-
servicemen, martyrs and their widows under CSR initiative. The Annual Report on CSR
activities is enclosed as Annexure — IV to this Report.

Development & iImplementation of Risk Management Policy

Your Company being a wholly owned subsidiary of POWERGRID is covered under the Risk
Management Framework as being done in POWERGRID, the holding company.

Particulars of Employees

As per Notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 & corresponding rules of Chapter XIll are exempted
for Government Companies. As your Company is a Government Company, the information has
not been included as a part of Directors’ report.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

There was no incidence of Sexual Harassment during the Financial Year 2019-20.

Internal Financial Control Systems and their adequacy

Your Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls System
over Financial Reporting and such Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting were
operating effectively as at 315t March, 2020.

Right to Information

In compliance to ‘Right to Information Act, 2005’, an appropriate mechanism is in place in the
Company for promoting transparency and accountability, wherein the Company has nominated



Central Public Information Officer / Appellate Authorities to provide required information under
the provisions of Act.

Acknowledgement

The Board extends its sincere thanks to the Ministry of Power, the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission, POWERGRID, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, and the Auditors of the

Company.
For and on behalf of
POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Limited

(R. N. Singh)

Chairman
DIN: 08358723

Date: 15" September, 2020
Place: Gurgaon
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Annexure |

POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act

and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

a Name (s) of the related party & nature of -
relationship

b Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction - -

c Duration of the -
contracts/arrangements/transaction

d Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or -
transaction including the value, if any

e Justification for entering into such ‘contracts or -
arrangements or transactions’

f Date of approval by the Board -

g Amount paid as advances, if any -

h Date on which the special resolution was passed -
in General meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Particulars Details

No.
Name (s) of the

a related party &
nature of
relationship

b | Nature of | Part (A): to take any security(ies) / guarantee(s) in connection

contracts/ with loan(s) and/or avail Inter corporate loan(s) on cost to cost
arrangements/tran | basis upto an amount of Rs 90 crore from POWERGRID.
saction Part (B): to avail all inputs and services as may be required by

the Company from POWERGRID @ 5% of the actual project
cost (excl. IDC and Consultancy Fee) plus tax as applicable.
Part (C): to avail services of POWERGRID for undertaking




Operation & Maintenance activities of the assets owned by the

Company.
Duration of the | Part (A): As mutually agreed.
c contracts/ Part (B): Commissioning of the project including associated

arrangements/tran | reconciliation activities.

saction Part (C): As mutually agreed.
d | Salient terms of the | Refer (b)

contracts or

arrangements  or

transaction

including the value,

if any

Date of approval [ 13.08.2014 [for Part (A)], 04.04.2016 [for Part (B)], 23.12.2016
e by the Board [for Part (C)].

f [ Amount paid as|-
advances, if any

For and on behalf of
POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Limited

(R. N. Singh)
Chairman
DIN: 08358723

Date: 15% September, 2020
Place: Gurgaon



Annexure Il

POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

.LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. [CIN | U65100DL2012G01246341
ii. | Registration Date ﬁ?“‘ December, 2012 i
~iii. | Name of the Company | POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission
Limited [formerly Unchahar |
| Transmission Limited]
iv. | Category/ i ‘ Company Limited by Shares /
| _Sub:CgEc_e_gory of the_ C_Qmp_any ' Union Government Companx |
v. | Address of the Registered office and ' B-9, Qutab, Institutional Area, Katwaria
contact details | Sarai, New Delhi-110016
' Tel: 011-26560121.Fax:011-26601081
vi. | Whether listed company ' No o
“vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of | CDSL Ventures Limited |

Registrar and Transfer Agent, If any ' Marathon Futurex, A-Wing, 25t Floor, :
' NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel(East),
' Mumbai — 400 013.

[.LPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall
be stated:-

Sr. QN_ame and Deécription of INIC Code of % to total turnover of
No. jmain products/ services the Product/ the company
|

| service

"1 [ Transmission 35107 100
| |



lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

* Holding Company w.e.f. 24.04.2014

Sr. | Name And CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable
No. | Address Of Subsidiary | shares Section
The Company /Associate | held
1. | Power Grid | L40101DL1989G01038121 | Holding 100% 2(46)
Corporation  of Company
' India Limited r
| (POWERGRID)* |_

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of

Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

iCategory of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the % ‘
Shareholders the year year ;Change
during
r. the
| year
Demat"rPhysicaI Total !% of Demat |Physical Total |% of
Total Total
‘Shares J‘ Shares
A. Promoter i | B | . N
S moter | e { s (A ] e
a) Individual/ HUF | - 6  6*| 000 6| - | 6*| 000 -
b) Central Govt | | -1 - -1 5 - -
Ic) State Govi(s) - - - | = - | - | - | - - |
) BodiesCorp | 0| 12961061 12961061| 100 | 12961061 0 12961061 100 -
[é)ml__ _ — [ R——— e _| — 9 ———
f) AnyOther |  -| - | - - - - -] __-1
Sub-total(A)(1):- | 0 | 12961067/12961067 | 100 | 12061067 | 0/12961067 | 100 | - |
2) Foreign | | ' |
i .

g) NRIs-Individuals
h) Other-Individuals |
!'i) Bodies Corh. "
Banks/FI | -
{ﬂAn_y Other.... l | - -
| | -

f_S_u_b-totaI(A)(Z):- | ' |
' B. Public 1




—

' Shareholding

1. Institutions

Mutual Funds

Banks / Fi

Central Govt

State Govi(s)

Venture Capital
Funds

Insurance
Companies

Flls

Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

Others (specify)

_ub-total (B)(1)

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian
(ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
iakh

¢) Others(Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)* (B)(2)

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total

| (A+B+C)

C. Shares held by |

0 12961067 12961067

l

100 ’ 12961067

0 12961067

* 6 equity shares held by POWERGRID's nominees (Individuals) jointly with POWERGRID.

100 |




ii.

Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. |Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of
No. Name beginning of the year the year
No.of % of %of No.of % of  |%of %
Shares total Shares Shares (total Shares change
Shares |Pledged/ Shares |Pledged/ [in share-
of the encumb- of the encumb-  holding
o compan |eredto compan eredto | during
1. | Power Grid 12961061 | 100 12961061 100 - -
Corporation of ' | |
India Limited
(POWERGRID)
2. | 'Shril.S. Jha, 01|  0.00 o 00  0.00 — -1 -
jointly with '
POWERGRD | | |
3. | ShriRaviP. 01 0.00 00 0.00 - -
Singh, jointly with | .
POWERGRID | _ s ] . -
4. | ShrikSR 01 0.00 | 01 0.00 - 0.00 |
Murty jointly with | |
POWERGRID |_
5. | Smt. Seema o1 0.00 | o1 0.00 = 0.00 |
Gupta jointly with
' POWERGRID |
6. | ShriD.C.Joshi | o1|  -| - 01 | 0.00 | - 0.00
|jointly with |
| POWERGRID | '
7. | shri Pramod [ o1 C 01 | 0.00 | - 000
| Kumar jointly with
POWERGRID
| 8. | ShriR.N. Singh -1 - 01 | 0.00 -1 0.00
| jointly with '
| POWERGRID* ‘ '
9. | ShriM. Taj [ - - 01| 000 - 0.00
Mukarrum jointly
with ‘
POWERGRID** . |
T Total 12961067 100  -12961067 | 100 | - -

*01 Equity share held by Shri I. S. Jha (jointly with POWERGRID) transferred to Shri R. N. Singh (jointly with
POWERGRID) on 02.07.2019.

**01 Equity share held by Shri Ravi P. Singh (jointly with POWERGRID) transferred to Shri M. Taj Mukarrum (jointly
with POWERGRID) on 15.02.2020.



iii.

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding(please specify .if there is no change)

_"lAt the End of the year

iv.

year

Shareholding at the | Cumulative |
beginning of the year |Shareholding during the
' year
Power Grid Corporation  No. of % of total No. of % of total |
of India Limited shares ‘shares of the [shares shares of |
fcompany the
; company
At the beginning of the 12961061 | 100 12961061 100

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity efc):

There was no change in promoters shareholding
however there were 2 (two) changes in the
POWERGRID’s nominees (Individuals) who hold 1
equity share each jointly with POWERGRID. They are
as follows:

1. 01 Equity share held by Shri l. S. Jha (jointly with POWERGRID)
transferred to Shri R. N. Singh (jointly with POWERGRID) on
02.07.2019.

2. 01 Equity share held by Shri Ravi P. Singh (jointly with

POWERGRID) transferred to Shri M. Taj Mukarrum (jointly with
POWERGRID) on 15.02.2020.

(May please also refer information provided under Sr.

No. IV (ii) above).

12961061 | 12961061 100

100 ‘

Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors,

Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

sr. |

no ‘
|

|

““For each of "Top “ten |No. of

shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

" Thoftotal
shares shares of the

No. of
shares

durlng the year

T % of toEaT Al
2 sha_re_s if the

|Cumulative Shareholding |



company

company

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year

year

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. | shareholding atthe |Cumulative Shareholding |
No. ' beginning of the year during the year
= e —
For each of Directors and [No. of % of total No. of % of total
KMP shares shares of the |shares shares of the |
) company company
For each of Directors i
1 Shri D. C. Joshi (Jointly with POWERGRID) I
At the beginning of the 01 0.00 01 0.00

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat

equity etc):




At the End of the year 01 | 0.00 01 0.00
|

2 | Shri Pramod Kumar (Jointly with POWERGRID)

At the beginning of the 01 0.00 01 0.00
year

Date wise Increase / -
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year 01 0.00 01 0.00

3 | Shri R. N. Singh (Jointly with POWERGRID)
(w.e.f. 02.07.2019)

At the beginning of the 01 0.00 01 0.00
year ,

Date wise Increase / -
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year 01 0.00 01 0.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS

‘Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payme_nt_

; Secured | Unsecured T Bepds_it§ Total
Loans 5 Loans ' Indebtedness
excluding

1 _ | depps“s



Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial

year
i) Principal Amount 46,32,01,229 - 46,32,01,229
i) Interest due but not
paid
iii) Interest accrued but
not due 0 - 0
Total (i+ii+lii) 46,32,01,229 -| 46,32,01,229
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
- Addition
- Reduction 6,00,07,248 - 6,00,07,248
Net Change 6,00,07,248 - 6,00,07,248
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not
paid 40,31,93,981 -1 40,31,93,981
iii) Interest accrued but - - -
not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 40,31,93,981 -| 40,31,93,981
VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager:
[Not Applicable]

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total |
No. Manager Amount
1. Gross salary - - - - -

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1) of the
Income-tax Act,1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)




Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

PF*’N‘

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

o

Others, please specify

Total(A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

[Not Applicable]

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/

Manager

Total |
Amount |

Independent Directors

meetings
-Commission
- Others, please specify

- Fee for attending board committee |

Total(1)

Other Non-Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board committee
meetings

-Commission

- Others, please specify

' Total(2)

Total(B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

| Overall Ceiling as per the Act




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager /WTD:

[Not Applicable]

Sl. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. | Remuneration
CE Company | CFO Total —7'
0] Secretary
1. Gross salary - - - -
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1)of
the Income-tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act,1961
: (c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax
Act,1961
2. | Stock Option - - - S
\_3_ ___SweatEquity o _—_ - - - B -
4. Commission - - - -
- as % of profit
J -others, specify...
5. | Others, please specify - = - =
6. | Total - - - | -
VIl. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type | Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority[RD | Appeal
companies Act | descripti | Penalty/ INCLT/Court] made. If
| on Punishment/ | any(give
| Compounding | | details)
e ol fees imposed o e
A. Company
Penalty - - I B - [ -
Punishment | - | - - - T -
Compounding | - - | - | - I
B. Director§ n A e i A e

| Penalty
: Punishment




| Compounding | - I T - 1 - 1 -

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty S o . - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

For and on behalf of
POWERGRID Unchahar Transmission Limited

N

(R. N. Singh)
Chairman
DIN: 08358723
Date: 15" September, 2020
Place: Gurgaon



Annours -~ (1

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of POWERGRID UNCHAHAR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointéd by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 04
June 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of POWERGRID UNCHAHAR
TRANSMISSION LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2020 under Section 143(6)(a) of
the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

. K. Sekar)

Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energy),
Dated: 20 July 2020 Delhi



Annexure IV

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs

Your Company has adopted the CSR policy of its holding company viz. POWERGRID and is
undertaking CSR activities through POWERGRID. CSR Policy of POWERGRID is formulated
keeping in view the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Department of Public
Enterprises. The activities proposed to be undertaken under CSR shall include all the activities
mentioned in Schedule VII of Section 135 (3) (a) of the Company’s Act, 2013.

The Policy is available on :-
http://www.powergridindia.com/sites/default/files/CSR_Policy_2015_0.pdf

Composition of CSR Committee:

As on 31.03.2020, the CSR Committee comprised the following members:

a. Shri D.C. Joshi, Chairperson : Chairperson of the Committee
b. Shri R. N. Singh, Director : Member
¢. Shri Pramod Kumar, Director : Member

Average Net Profit of the Company for |ast three financial years: Rs. 739.65 lakh.

Prescribed CSR expenditure:

As per requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is required to spend 2% of the
average net profit of the company made during three immediately preceding financial years in
CSR activities. As the average net profit (loss) of your Company for three immediately preceding
financial years was Rs. 739.65 lakh, the Company is required to spend Rs. 14.79 lakh on CSR
activities in the FY 2019-20.

. Details of CSR spent during financial year:

a. Total amount to be spent for financial year 2019-20: Rs.14.79 lakh
b. Amount unspent, if any : NIL
c. Manner in which the amount spent during financial year.
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K.K. NIGAM & Co. i Flat No. 5A, 2" Floor
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS s f‘% Fairdeal House, 34, Lalbagh
Lok

Lucknow-226001

Phone : 03222618851, 2610053
(M) 8934882129

Email : kknigam.ca@gmail.oom

Date :

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion :

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s POWERGRID
UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity,
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with IND AS and the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020,
its profit including other comprehensive income, its Changes in Equity and its cashflows for
the year ended on that date,

Key Audit Matters
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under
secton 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charfered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.
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Responsibility of Managements and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Act

with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with IND AS and the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(“Ind AS") prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the relevant rules there under.
This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central
Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure - A’ a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordez, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with IND AS and the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) As the Government Companies have been exempted from applicability of the provision
of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, reporting on disqualification of Directors

not required.

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in “Annexure - B/

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to our
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the Financial
position in its financial statements of the Company-Refer Note 33  to the
financial statements

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iti.  There has been no Delay in Transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. In terms of Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure C”
statement on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For KK. NIGAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 004547C

!].‘
{

CAK K. NIGAM %\

Place: Lucknow
Date: 04.06.2020
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report to the Members of Powergrid Unchahar Transmission Limited of even

date)

No.

Particulars

Auditors Remark

(@)

(a) whether the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets;

The Company has maintained proper records

showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the same have
been properly dealt with in the books of
account;

The Company has a program of verification to

cover all the items of tangible fixed assets

which, in ‘our opinion, is reasonable having |

regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the p'l"ogram, all
tangible fixed assets were physically verified by
the management during the year. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the
company. If not, provide the details thereof;

The transmission line towers erected by the
company on the farmers land are treated as
immovable property based on the provisions of
the Indian Telegraph Act, which permits public
utility undertakings to erect such towers
without acquiring the land by paying adequate
tree/crop compensation by the company to the
owners of the said property

Whether physical verification of inventory
has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed and if
so, whether they have been properly dealt
with in the books of account;

The company does not have any inventory.
Accordingly, this clause of the order is not
applicable to the company.

(iif)

Whether the company has granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, If so,

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not granted
unsecured loans to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships and other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly clauses

3(iii) are not not applicable to the company.

(a) Whether the terms and conditions of the
grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

Not Applicable

(b) Whether the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the repayments or
receipts are regular;

Not Applicable

(¢) If the amount is overdue, state the total

Not Applicable

amount overdue for more than ninety days,
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taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest;

and whether reasonable steps have been |

(iv)

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees,
and security whether provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with. If not, provide the
details thereof.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have loans, Investments, guarantees
and security covered under Sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly
clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(v)

In case, the company has accepted deposits,
whether the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder, where applicable, have
been complied with? If not, the nature of
such contraventions be stated; If an order has
been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any court or any other
tribunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

The Company has not accepted deposits during
the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2020 and accordingly

clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable to the

company.

(vi)

Whether maintenance of cost records has
been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and whether such

maintained.

accounts and records have been so made and

The maintenance of cost records has not been
specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of Transmission and Telecom
Operations. However, the company has not

crossed the threshold limits of requirements of

maintaining the Cost Records and hence the
same has not been maintained.

(vii)

(@) whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
| including provident fund, employees' state
| insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
| duty of customs, duty of excise, value added

appropriate authorities and if not, the extent
of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues
as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable,
shall be indicated;

tax, ¢ess and any other statutory dues fo the

The Company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

(b) where dues of income tax or sales tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, then
the amounts involved and the forum where
dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A
mere representation fto the concerned

There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Gooeds and Service Tax,
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payabie,
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Department shall not be ireated as a
dispute},

{viii)

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of leans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, Government or
dues to debenture holders? If yes, the period
and the amount of default to be reported (in
case of defaults to banks, financial
institutions, and Government, lender wise
details to be provided).

The Company has not taken any loans or
borrowings from financial institutions, banks
and government or has not issued any
debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3
{viii} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Whether moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer {including
debt instruments) and term leans were
applied for the purpases for which those are
raised. If not, the details together with delays
ot default and subsequent rectification, if
any, as may be applicable, be reported;

Based on the specified audit procedures
followed by us and as per the information and
explanations given by the management,
Company has not raised any monies by way of
initial public offer or further public offer
(including  debt instrumtents). Holding
Company provided Inter corporate loan. We
report that the amounts received were applied
for the purposes for which they were received.

(x)

whether any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported
during the year; If yes, the nature and the
amount involved is to be indicated;

To the best of our knowle_dge and according to

the information and explanations given to us, no.

fraud by the Company or no material fraud en
the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reperted during the year.

" (xi}

Whether managerial remuneration has been
paid or pravided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act? If not, state the

amount involved and steps taken by the

company for securing refund of the same;

The company has not provided for any
Managerial Remuneration for the year 2019-
2020. The key Management Personnel (CEQ) of
the Company are employees of holding
company, deployed on a part time basis. No

- management remuneration is paid by the

company. Accordingly, the Provisions of Section
197 of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable, Accordingly, clause (xi} of the Order
is not applicable to the Company

{xii)

whether the Nidhi Company has complied
with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and
whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining
ten per cent unencumbered term deposits as
specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out
the liability;

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and
hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

{xiit}

Whether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with secHons 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting
standards;

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party fransactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards.
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r(xiv)

Whether the company has made any
preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review
and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with and the amount raised
have been used for the purposes for which
the funds were raised. If not, provide the
details in respect of the amount involved and
nature of non-compliance;

During the vear, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly paid convertible
debentures and hence reporting under clause
{xiv} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Whether the company has entered into any
non-cash ftransactions with directors or
persons connected with him and if so,
whether the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied

with

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

favi)

Whether the company is required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the
registration has been obtained.

The Company is not required to be registered
under section 453-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For K.K. NIGAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, 004547C

CAK. K. NIGAM, %~
Partmer \«I -
Membership No: 01506

PFlace; Lucknow
Date: 04.06.2020
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‘Annexure B’ to the Independent Auditor’s report of Even Date in the Financial Statements
of
POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Report on the Internal Finaneial Contrels under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of POWERGRID
UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient comduct of its business, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required unider the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intérnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of infernal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evalualting the design and operating
effectiveness of internal conirol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the Tisks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for owr audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contrels system over

financial reporting,.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that,

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company, which is company incorporated in India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

For KX NIGAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 004547C

. g

CAK.K A
Partner &”ﬁ.‘w.
Membership No: 015067~

Place: Lucknow

Date; 04.06.2020
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“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor’s report of Even Date in the Financial
Statements of POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Statement on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

We have verified various documents and other relevant records and also on the basis of
information and explanations provided to us, by the management of Powergrid Unchahar
Transmission Limited to ascertain whether the company has complied with the section 143(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and give our report against each specific direction as under.

51

Direction

Auditors Remarks

1

Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT System? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be
stated.

The company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT System.

During the process of audit, we have not
come across any financial transactions
processed outside of the IT System.

Hence, there is no financial implication
of processing transactions outside IT
System and also, the integrity of the
accounts is not affected.

b2

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
' of debts / loans/interest etc., made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

There is no restructuring of existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of debts /
loans/interest etc,,

Whether funds received / receivable for
i specific schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly accounted for /
utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

There are no funds received / receivable
for specific schemes from Central / State
agencies.

For K.K. NIGAM & CO

Chartered Account%_ntg;ﬁ_
Firm Reg, No. 004547€

Partner s
Membership No: 015067

-ua"{&f

=

Place: Lucknow
Date: 04.06.2020
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CiN: U65100DL2012G 01246341
Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2020

(Zin Lakh)
Particulars Note No. Asat 31st As at 31st
March 2020 March 2019
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant And Equipment 4 5845.54 6330.59
Other Intangible Assets 5 7.00 0.00
Deferred tax Asset (Net) ] 0.00 132.88
Other Non-Current Assets T 20.21 7.94
5972.75 6471.41
CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables & 281.58 304 .60
Cash And Cash Equivalents 8 39.82 2475
Other Current Financial Assets 10 278.44 208.44
609.81 B827.79
TOTAL ASSETS 6582.56 7099.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Eguity Share Capital 11 1296.11 129611
Dther Equity 12 1148.39 1160.98
2444.50| 2457.09
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13 3631.84 4232.01
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Nel) 14 26,04 0.00
3657.88 4232.01
C IABILITIE!
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 15 !
(i) total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 0.00 0.00
{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 7308 10.10
Other Current Financial Liability 18 400.00 400.00
Other Current Liabilities 17 6.89 0.00
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 0.00 0.00
480.08) 410.10
TOYAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 6582.56 7099.20

The accompanying Notes 1 o 38 form an integrai part of Financial Statements

i
UIn terms of our Report of even date
For and on behalf of the Beard of Directars

For K K Nigam & Co
Chartered Accountants \\ }1 h/_\//
owp iy S S
g

(K K Niga D. C igshi Prarnad Kumar
Partrer sl Chalrman Director
Membership Mo~ 15067 O - DEDSTELS DI DB132119
FRN:-D04547C Rl S

) Date: 04.06.2020 Dale: 04.06 2020
Date: 04,05 2020 Placs: Gurugrarm
Place: Lucknow ~

Shiwetank Kumar
CFO Company Secretary

Date: 04.06.2020 Date: 04.06.2020
Prace: Lucknow Place: Guragram




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN: U65100DL.2012G 01246341

Statement of Profit and Loss For the year ended 31st March 2020

(% in Lakh)
Particulars Note No For the Year ended  |For the Year ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2012
Income
I' |Revenue from operations 19 2,190.87 2,330.16
Il {other income 20 18.87 16.82
Il |Total Income (I+11) 2,209.74 2,346.98 :
IV {Expenses
Employee benefits expense Z1 28.07 -
Finance costs 22 362.04 430.01
Depreciation and amortization expenses 23 386.64 385.10
Other expenses 24 72.35 57.05
Total Expenses (IV) 849,10 872.16
V' |Profit before Tax (11-1V) 1,360.64 1,474.82
“, VI |Tax Expense
- |current tax 237.73 318.78
Add: Deferred Tax (Net) 158.92 175.52
Total Tax Expense (VI) 396.65 494.30
VIl | profit for the period (V-VI) 963.99 980.52 |
VIll other comprehensive income - -
IX |Total comprehensive income for the period (VII+Vili) 963.99 980,52
X |Earning Per Equity Share (Par Value % 10/- each)
Basic (in %) 7.44 7.57
Diluted (in X) 7.44 1.57

The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements

In terms of our Report of even date
For K K Nigam & Ca
Chartered Accountants

Pariner 't
Mernbership No.- 015067 -
FRN:-004547C .

Date: 04.06.2020
Place: Lucknow

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Otk

0. € Joshi
Chairman
DIN:- 08097844

Date: 04.06.2020
Placg: Gurugram

Date: 04.06:2020
Place: Lutknow

Pramod Kumar
Director
DIN: 08132119

Date: 04.06.2020
Place: Gurugram

.

wetank Kumar
Campany Secretary

Date: 04.05.2020
Place: Gurugram




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN: US5100D42012G01246341
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

1% 1n Lakh)
Particulars For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Mat prefit befora Tax 1,360.64 1,474.82

Add: Depreciation 386.64 385.10

Add: interest expense 362.04 430,01

Opertating Profit before Working Capita| Changes 2,109.32 2,289.93

Adjsutments for increase/Decrease n:
{Increase)/Decreasa in Trade Receivables 13.05 (167.54)
{Increase)/Decrease in Qther Cursent Assets 20.00 (80.14}
[\ncrease)/Decrease in other non Current Assets - {0.80)
Increasaf{decreass) in Trade Payables 63.09 8.56
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liakilities 6,89 {0.05)
Cash Generated from Dperations 2,232.35 2,050.86
~Tax Paid {250.00) (339.01)
~Tax Refund Received - 58.00
Met Cash {usad In)/from Operating Activities 1,962.35 1,769.85
B. Cash Flaw from investing Activities:
Propesty, Plant & Equipments and CWIP {8.59) (0.58})
Net Cash {used in)/from Investing Activities {8.55) [0.58)
C. Cash Flow from Financlng Activities:
flepayment of Loans Borrowings {600.07) {360.00)
{nterest paid during the year (362.04) {430.01}
Finat Dividend paid (258.22) {207.38)
Tax on Final Dividend {53.28} {42.63)
Interim Dividend Paid {550.85) (194.42)
Tax on interim Dividend {113.23) {39.96)
Cash Flow {used in}/from Financing Activities: {1,938.69) {1,874.39)
D. Net change in Cash and Cash equivalents{A+B+C) 15.07 {105.12}
E. Cash and Cash equivalents{opening balance) 24.75 129.87
F. Cash and Cash equivalents(ciosing balance){Note no 9) 39.82 24.75

The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements

Note ;
i) Cash and Cash equivalents consist of bslances with banks.

i} Previous yaar figuras have bean re-grouped/re-arranged whersvear necessary
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Chatman CHractor
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Date: 04.06.2020 Diave: 04.06.2020
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CFO Company Secretary
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
CIN: U65100DL2012G0I1246341
Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st March 2020

A. Eguity Share Capital (T in Lakh)
As at 1st April, 2019 1296.11
Changes in equity share capital 0
Balance at 31st March, 2020 129611
As at 1st April,2018 1256.11
Changes in equity share capital 8]
Balance at 31st March, 2019 1296.11
B. Other Equity (Z in Lakh)
Particulars Reserves.and Surpius
self nsurancej Retained Total
Reserve £arnings
|Balance at 1st April, 2019 17.50 1,143 48 1,1€0.88
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 963.99 983.98
Final Dividend paid (FY 2018-19) : (259.22) (250.22)
Tax on Final Dividend (FY 2018-13) = (53.28} (53.28)
“nterim Dividend paid (FY 2019-20) = (550.85) (550.85)
Tax on Interim Dividend (FY 2019-20) - (113.23) (113.23)
Transfer to/from retained earnings 8.75 (8.75) =
Balance at 31st March, 2020 26.25|  1,122.314]  1,148.39
Balance at ist April, 2018 875 B856.09 664.84
Total Comprehensive income for the year B 980.52 980.52
Final Dividend paid (FY 2017-18) (207.38) (207.38)
Tax on Final Dividend (FY 2017-18) (42.62) {42.62)
Interim Dividend paid (FY 2018-18) (194.42) (194.42)
Tax on Interim Dividend (FY 2018-19) (39.96) (39.96)
Transfer to/from retained earnings 8.75 (B.75) 4
Balance at 31st March, 2019 17.50 1,143.48]  1,160.98

The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements
Refer to Note No. 12 for nature and movement of reserve and surplus

In terms of our Report of even date
For K K Nigam & Co

Chartered Accountants ...
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Date: 04.08.2020
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hNotes to Financial Statements

2.1

Corporate and General Information

Powergrid Unchahar Transmission timited {'the Company’} is a public company domiciied and incorporated in
India under the provisions of Companies Act and a whofly owned subsidiary of Power Grid Corporation of India
Limited. The registered office of the Company is situated at B-9, Qutab institutional Area, Katwaria Sarai, New

Delhi, 110016, India.

The cornpany is engaged in business of Power Systems Network, construction, operation and maintenance of
transmission {ines and other related aliied activities.

The finangial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2020 were approved for issue by the Board
of Directors on D4th June, 2020.

Sighificant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as given
below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial

statements,
Basis of Preparation

i} Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are prepared in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act}, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), The Companies Act, 1956 and the
provisions of Eiectricity Act, 2003, in each case, to the extent applicable and as amended thereafter.

il) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historfcal cost convention except
certain financial assets and labilities measured at fair value (refer Note no. 2.11 for accounting policy regarding

financial instruments).
iif] Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {Rupees or X), which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency and all amounts are rounded to the nearest lakh and two decimals thereof, except as

stated otherwise.

v) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the reperting peried. Although, such estimates and assumptions
are made on a reasenable and prudent basis taking into account all available information, actual results could
differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
effects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future years (refer Note no. 3 en critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments}.

v) Current and non-current classification
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The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

= Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

s Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

* |t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

o It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

o |t is due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

The Company recognizes twelve months period as its operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment is initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including any costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost [ess

accumulated depreciation / amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and its
corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar new
parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component was when the
item was acquired or inspection was carried out.

In the case of commissioned assets where final settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected,
capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.




2.3

2.4

Transmission system assets are corsidered as ready for intended use after meeting the conditions for commerdial
operation as stiputated in Transmission Service Agreement (TSA) and capitalized accordingly.

The cost of land incudes provisional deposits, payments/liabilities towards compensation, rehabilitation and other
expenses wherever passession of land is taken.

Expenditure an levelling, clearing and grading of land is capitalized as part of cost of the related buildings.

Spares parts whose cost is 5,00,000/- and above, standby equipment and servicing equipment which meets the
recognition criteria of Property, Flant and Equipment are capitalized.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in carrying amount of assets when it is probable that future
economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the company and cost of the item can be measured

refiably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
itern if it is probable that future economic benefits embodied within the part will fiow to the company and its cost
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss as incurred.

Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized when no future ecohomic benefits are expected from
their use or upon disposal.

The gain ar loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the net disposal preceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of disposal or retirement.

Capital Work-In-Progress (CWIP)

Cost of material, erection charges and other expenses incurred for the construction of Property, Plant and
Equipment are shown as CWIF based on progress of erection work till the date of capitalization.

Expenditure of coffice and Projects, directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment are
identified and allocated on a systematic basis to the cost of the related assets.

fnterest during construction and expenditure (net) allocated to canstruction as per policy above are kept as a
separate item under CWIP and apportioned o the assets being capitalized in proportion to the closing balance of

CwiP.

Unsettled liability for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts is accounted for on estimated
basis as per terms of the contracts,

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under development

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost. After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried
at cost less any accumulfated amortisation and accumulated impairment fosses.
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Subsequent expenditure on already capitalized Intangible assets is capitalised when it increases the future
econamic benefits embodied in an existing asset and is amortised prospectively.

The cost of software [which is not an integral part of the related hardware} acquired for internal use and resulting
in significant future economic benefits is recognized as an intangible asset when the same is ready for its use,

Afforestation charges for acquiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are accounted for as intangible assets
on the date of capitalization of related transmission lines.

Expenditure incurred, eligible for capitalization under the head intangible Assets, are carried as “Intangible Assets
under Development” till such assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of Intangible asset 1s derecognised upan disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation/ameortisation on the items of property, plant and equipment related to transmission business is
provided on straight fine method following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC for the purpose of
recovery of tariff except for praperty, plant and equipment specified in the following paragraphs.

Depreciation on spares parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment which are capitalized, 1s provided on
straight line method from the date they are available for use over the remaining useful life of the related assets of
transmission business, following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC.

Depreciation on following items of property, plant and equipment is provided based on estimated useful life as
per technical assessment,

Particulars I Useful life
a. Computers & Peripherals 3 Years
b. Servers & Network Components 5 years

Residual vaiue of above assets is considered as Nil.

Mobile phones are charged off in the year of purchase.

Praperty, plant and equipment costing X5,000/- or less, are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Where the cost of depreciable property, plant and equipment has undergone a change due to increase/decreass
in long term monetary items on account of exchange rate fluctuation, price adjustment, change in duties or simifar
factors, the unamortized balance of such asset is depraciated prospectively at the rates and methodoiogy as
specified by the CERC Tariff Regulations.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.
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V

2.7

The residual values, usefu! lives and methods of depreciation for items of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted prospectively, wherever required.

Right of Use Assets:

Right of Use assets are fully depreciated from the lease commencement date on a straight line basis over the lease

term.

Leasehold land is fully amortized over lease period or life of the related plant whichever iz fower in accordance
with the rates and methodology specified in CERC Tariff Regulation. Leasehold land acquired on perpetual lease is

not amortized.

Intangible Assets

Cost of software capitalized as intangible asset is amortized over the period of legal right to use or 3 years,
whichever is less with Nil residual value,

Afforestation charges are amortized over thirty five years from the date of capitalization of related transmission
assets following the rates and methodology notified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff

Regulations,

Amortisation on additions to/deductions from Intangible Assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/up to the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset are reviewed at each financial year-
end and are accounted for as change in accounting estimates in accordance with Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policies,

Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”

Borrowing Casts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised a5 part
of the cost of such assets till the assets are ready for the intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’. if
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value iess costs to disposal and
its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. For the purpose of
impairment testing, assets that cannhot be tested individually are grouped together into the smailest group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other

assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU").




2.8

2.9

2.10

An impairment loss is recognized 1f the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU  exceeds 7ts estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of CGUs are reduced fram the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that
the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment ioss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amourt, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of

depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, and deposits held at call with banks having a
maturity of three months or less from the date of acguisition that are readily convertible to a known amount of

cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost, determined on weighted average basis and net realizable value.
Steel scrap and conductor scrap are valued at estimated realizable value or book value, whichever is less.

Spares which do not meet the recognition criteria as Praperty, Plant and Equipment, incliding spare parts whose
cost is less than %5,00,000/- are recorded as inventories.

Surplus materials as determined by the managerent are held for intended use and are incfuded in the inventory.

The diminution in the vatue of obsclete, unserviceabie and surplus stores and spares is ascertainad on review and
provided for.

Leases

Lease is a contract that conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a2 period of time in exchange
for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves use of an identified assets, (i} the customer has substantially all the economic
benefits from the use of the asset through the period of the lease and {iii) the customer has the right to direct the

use of the asset.

As a Lessee

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (ROU} and 3
corresponding lease liability for ail lease arrangements in which it is a lessea, except for lease with a term of
twealve months or kess (i.e. short term |leases) and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. For these
short-term and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value, the Company recognizes the lease payments

on straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be

exercised.
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The right-of-use assets are initiafly recognized at cost, which comprises the amount of the initial measurement of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease along with
any initial direct costs, restoration obligations and lease incentives received.

Subsequently, the right-of-use assets s measured at cost less any accumuiated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of the lease liabitity. The Company applies ind AS
36 to determine whether a ROU asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as deseribed in
the accounting policy 2.7 on “Impairment of non-financiat assets”,

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date.

The interest cost on lease liability is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless eligible for capitalization
as par accounting policy 2.6 on “Borrowing costs”.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the financial statements and lease payments
have been dlassified as financing cash flows.

As a Lessor

A lease Is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

a) Finance leases

A lease that transfers substantially ali the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset is classified as
a finance lease.

Net investment in leased assets is recorded at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the
present value of the minimum lease payments as Lease Receivables under current and non-current other

financial assets.

The interest element of lease is accounted in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period based on
a pattern reftecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment.

b) Operating [eases

An operating lease is a [ease other than a finance lease. Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

For operating leases, the asset is capitalized as property, plant and equipment and depreciated over its
economic life. Rental income from operating lease is recognized aver the term of the arrangement.

Financial instruments

A financiak instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrurment of ancther entity.

Financial Assets
Ciassification

The Cornpany classifies its financial assets in the following categories:




+ at amortised cost,

* at fair value through other comprehensive income

The classification depends on the following:

+ the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
+ the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs, if any, that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Debt Instruments at Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amartised cost. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the

effective interest rate method.

Debt Instruments at Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOQCl}.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or
Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets, but assumes a centractual

obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

The difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration received/receivable is recognised in
the statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

For trade receivables, the company applies the simpiified approach required by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments,
which reguires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. if credit risk has not increased
significantly, 22-month Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit guality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 -month ECL.
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Financial Liabilities

Financial fiabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another
entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are

potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and ather payables.

Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issue of financiai liabilities. Financial liabillities are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost.
Amartised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR). Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the

borrowings using the EIR,

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original lizbility and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

as other income or finance cost.
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a

currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign Currency Transiation

(a} Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Company operates {‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees (Rupees or %), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
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2.14

2.14.1

Transactions in foreign currencies are hitially recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are translated with reference to the rates of exchange ruling on the
date of the Balance Sheet. Non-Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange
rate ruling on the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability, or
the date that related itern is recognized in the financiai statements, whichever is earlier. In case the transaction is
recognized in stages, then transaction date is established for each stage. Exchange differences arising from foreign
currency translation are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Income Tax

income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss, except 1o the extent that it refates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive
income. In this case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income,

Current income tax

The Current Tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the tax iaws enacted and applicable to the reporting
perfod in the country where the company operates and generates taxable income,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
company’s finangial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxabrle profit and is
accounted for using the Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against

which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Revenue

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts
coltected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers control over a product ar

service to a customer.

Revenue from Operations

Transmissien Income is accounted for based on orders issued by CERC u/s 63 of Electricity Act 2003 for adoption
of transmission charges. As at each reporting date, transmission income includes an accrual for services rendered

to the customers but not yet billed i.e. Unbilled Revenue.

The Transmission system incentive / disincentive is accounted for based on certification of availability by the
respective Regional Power Comimittees and in accordance with the Transmission Service Agreement {TSA) entered
between the Transmission Service Provider and long term Transmission Customers. Where certification by RPCs is




2.14.2

2.15

2.16

b)

2.17

not available, incentive/disincentive is accounted for on provisional basis as per estimate of availability by the
company and differences, if any, is accounted on certification by RPCs.

Other Income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists, on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the applicable interest rate, using the effective

interest rate method (EIR).

Surcharge recoverable from trade receivables, liquidated damages, warranty claims and interest on advances to
suppliers are recognized when no significant uncertainty as to measurability and collectability exists.

Scrap other than steel scrap & conductor scrap are accounted for as and when sold.

Insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of
the relevant agreement.

Dividends

Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the sharehclders. Any interim dividend paid is recognised on approval by Board of Directors,
Dividend payable and corresponding tax on dividend distribution is recognised directly in equity.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as a finance cost, Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the

current best estimate.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management / independent experts. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholily within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or & reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets

are not recognised.
Share capital and Other Equity R

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

b
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2.19
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Incremental cosis directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

Seif-insurance reserve is created @ 0.12% p.a. on Gross Block of Property, Plant and Equinment except assets
covered under insurance as at the end of the year by appropriation of current year profit t¢ mitigate future losses
from wn-insured risks and for taking care of contingencies in future by procurement of towers and other
transmission line materials including strengthening of towers and equipment of AC substation. The Reserve
created as above is shown as “Self Insurance Reserve” under ‘Other Equity’.

Prior Period Items

Materfal prior perfod errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for prior period
presented in which the error occurred or if the error occurred before the earliest period presented, by restating

the opening staternent of financial position.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit or koss for the year attributable to the shareholders and
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the shareholders
and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where
the result would be anti-dilutive.

Statement of Cash Fiows

Staterment of Cash flows is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows’.

Critical Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which may significantly vary
from the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment while applying the company’s accounting

policies.

This note provides an gverview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or campiexity, and of items
which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than

those originally assessed.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of praperty, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the effects of
obsclescence, demand, competition and other economic factors {such as the stability of the industry and known
technclogical advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash

flows from the asset.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of plant and equipment and are adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Provisions and contingencies




The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingancies have been made in accordance with ind
AS 37 "Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. The evaluation of the liketihood of the contingent
events has required best judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. Shoutd
circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, this likelihood couid alter.

Estimates and judgments are periodically evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to

be reasonable under the circumstances.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19:

In assessing the recoverability of trade receivables, unbilled revenue, the company has considered internal and
external information up te the date of approval of these financial statements including credit reports and
economic forecasts. As the company's revenue is based on CERC tariff order and falls under essentizal services and
based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the company expects to recover the carrying

amount of these assets,




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 4/Property, Plant and Equipment

(% in Lakh)
Particulars Cost Accumulated depreciation Net Book Value
Additians ' Additions .
As at 1st : ) Adjustment | Asat3fst | Asatist : . Adjustment | Asatzist | Asatsist | Asat3dst
April,2019 d”::?:"“’ Disposal |4, ing the year| March 2020 | April2018 d”i‘;g:"" Disposal 1 ring the year| March 2020 | March2020 | March 2019
Plant & Equipment
Transmission Line 7292.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 7292.70 962 .11 385.05 0.00 0.00 1347.16 5845 54 6330.59
Total 7292.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 729270 962.11 385.05 0.00 0.00 1347.16 5945.54 6330.59
& in Lakn)
Particulars As at 1st :d?'t'c’t'}"s Disposa) | Adiustment | Asat3tst | Asatist :dc,”m;s - ;| Adiustment | Asatatst | Asat3tst | Asat3tst
April,2018 “'v:gr € | VSPOSAL | iiring the year| March 2018 | April,2018 “::gr € | DISPOSAL 4 ring the year| March 2013 | March 2018 | March 2018
Plant & Equipment - -
Transmission Line 729212 0.58 0.00 0.00 7292.70 577.01 385.10 0.00 0.00 962 .11 6330.59 6715.11
Previous Year Total 729212 0.58 0.00 0.00 7292.70 577.01 385.10 0.00 0.00 962.11 6330.59 6715.11
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 5/intangible Assets
(% in Lakh)
Particulars Gost Accumulated depreciation Net Book Value
Additions Adjustment Additions Adjustment
As at 15t As at 31st A at st As at 3ist As at 31st As at 31st
Aprizory | dungthe | Disposal | dudpathe | o onon | apriizorg | dUrn@the | Disposal | duringthe | L o tnas | March 2020 | March 2019
year year year year
Right of Way-Affarestation Expenses 0.00 3.59 0.00 0.00 8.58 0.00 1.59 0.00 C.00 1.9 7.00 0.00
Total 0.00 8.59 0.00 0.G0 8.59 0.00 1.59 0.00 0.00 1.59 7.00 0.00
{¥ in Lakh)
Particulars Asatisy | Additiens Adjustment | vater | Asatast | Addions Adlustment | .o i31st | Asat3fst | Asatdtat
Apriiz01g | GG the | Disposal | duringthe |\ 000009 | priiages | Guring@the | Disposal | durngthe | oo o019 | marchzots | marcn 2013
year yaar year year
Right of Way-Afforestation Expenses (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Previous Year Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 6/Deferred tax Asset (Net)

{% in Lakh)
As at 315t Asa at 31st
Particulars March,2020 March, 2019
Defarred Tax Asset
Accumulated Losses 0.00 157 62
MAT Credit Entitlement 484.69 407.94
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation differense on Proparty Plant and Equiprment 51073 472 .88
Total -26.04 132.88
Movement in Deferred Tax
{¥ in Lakh)
Cepreciation
Accumulated Differencein MAT Credit
Losses Property Plant and| Entitlement
Particulars Equipment
As at 1st April 2019 187.92 {472.88) 407,594
Charged! (Credited) to - - -
Profit or Loss 197.92 37.75: {75.73)
As at 31st March,2020 - (510.73); 48449 ;
Depreciation
Accumulated Difference in MAT Credit
Losses Property Plant and| Entitlement
Particufars Equipment
As at st April 2018 562,99 {408.04) 153.45
Charged/ (Credited) to - - -
Profit or Loss 385.07 54.94 (254.43)
As at 31st March, 2018 4197.92 {472.98) 407.94




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

MNote 7/Other non-current Assets

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated) (% in Lakh)
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2020] March 2019
‘Others
Advance tax and TDS 72927 479,27
Deposit made with CDSL 0.90 0.90
TOTAL 73047 480.17
Net off against Current Tax Liabilities 709.96 472,23
20.21 7.94

Closing Balance




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 8/Trade receivables

{Z in Lakh)

As at 31st March| As at 31st March

Particulars 2020 2019
Trade Receivabie

-Unsecured Considered Good 29155 304 60

~Considered Doubstful 402 402

29557 308.62

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 4.02 4.02

Total 291.55 304.60

Refer Note 28 for disclosure as per Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 9/Cash and Cash Equivalents

(F in Lakh)

As at 31st March As at 31st March

Particulars 2020 2018
Balance with banks-

-In Current accounts 39.82 24.75

Total 39.82 24.75




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 10/Other Current Financial Assets
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

(¥ in Lakh)

As at 31st March| As at 31st March

Particulars 2020 2019
Unbilled Revenue* 278.44 208.44
Total 278.44 298.44

Further notes:
*Unbilled revenue represent transmission charges and surcharge for the month of March 2020

amounting to X 183.63 Lakhs and X 3.86 Lakhs respectively (Previous year X 158.96 lakhs and 1.31
lakhs) billed to beneficiaries in the subseguent month i.e. April 2020 and transmission incentive of
%90.95 Lakhs to be billed in FY 2020-21 (previous year X 138.17 lakhs). Further Refer note for
disclosure as per Ind AS 115”Revenue From Contract With Customers”

Y
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 11/Equity Share capitai

{Z in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March,2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Equity Share Capitai
Authorised
14000000 (Previous year 14000000) equity share of # 10/- each 1400.00 1400.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
12061067 (Previous Year 12061067} equity shares of ¥ 10/~each ai par fuily paid up 128611 1286.11
Total 1296.11 12986.11
Further Notes:

1} Reconciliation of Number and amount of share capital outstanding at the beginhing

and at the end of the reporting period

For the year ended 31st

For the year ended 31st

Farticulars March, 2020 March, 2049
Amount Amount
MNo.of Shares| {¥ ih Lakh) | No.of Shares| {¥ in Lakh)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 128510687 1,296, 11 12061087 1,296.11
Addition during the year - - - -
Deletion during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12961067 1290617 | 12961067 1,286.11

2} The Company has only one class of equity shares having a per value of 210/~ per share.

) The helders of equity shares are efifitled 16 receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voling rights proportionate to

their shareholding  at meetings of the Shareholders,
4} Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares of the Company

Particulars As at st March,2020 As at 31st March,2019
No.of Shares|% of holding| No.of Shares| % of holding
Power Grid Carporation of India Limited # 12961067 100% 12951067 100%

# Out of 12961087 Equity Shares (Previoys Year 12961067 Equity Shares), 8 Equity Shares dre held by Nominaees of M/s Power Grid

Corporation of India Limited on its behalf.

W




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 12/0ther Equity

(¥ in Lakh)

As at 31st| As at st
Pariculars March,2020] March,2018
Self Insurance Reserve
As per [gst batance sheet 17.80 B8.75
Addition during the year 875 8.75
Deduction during the year - -
Closing Balance 26.25 17.50
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,143.48 556.08
Add ; Net Profit for the peried 883.99 980.52
Less: Self Insurance Researve 8.75 875
Less: Final Dividend paid 259.22 207.38 ¢
Less: Tax on Final Dividend 53.28 42,62
Less: Interim Dividend paid 550.85 104.42
Less: Tax en interim Dividend 113.23 3396
Ciosing Balance 1,122.14 1,143.48
Closing Balance 1,148.39 1,160.98




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 13/ Borrowings

{¥T in Lakh)
Description As at 31st As at 31st
March,2020 March,2019
Unsecured
Loan from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited {Hoiding 3531.04 4232 01
Company)
TOTAL 3631.84 4232.01

Note. i) The inter corporate loan is pravided by the holding company on cost to cost basis at raie of

interest of 8.2002% p.a.

i} There has been no default in repayment of loan or payment of interest thereon during the year.

b




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Mote 14/Defarred tax Liability (Net)

. (% in Lakh)
A5 at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2020 March,2019
Deferred Tax Asset
Accumulated Losses 0.00 197.92
MAT Credit Entitiement 484 .68 407 94
Less: Deferred Tax Lia bility
| Depreciation difference on Propenty Plant and Equipment 510.73 472.98
Total -26.04 132.88
Moverment ih Deferred Tax
{Z in Lakh
Depreciation
Accumuaiated Difference In MAT Credit
Lasses Property Plant and| Entitlernent
Particulars Equipmeant
Az at 1st April 2019 197.52 {472.98) 407 94.
Charged! (Credited) {0 - - -
Profit or Loss 197 .87 37.75 {76.75)
As at 315t March, 2020 - (510.73) 484,69
Depreciation
Accumulated Difference in PMAT Credit
Losses Property Plant and| Entitlement
Particulars Equipment
As at 1st Aprit 2018 562.99 {408.04) 153,45
Charged/ {Credited) to - - -
Profit or Loss 385.07 64.94 {264.49)
As at 31st March 2019 197.92 (472.98) 407 94




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 15/Trade Payahles

(Z in Lakh)
As at 3ist As at 31st
Particulars March 2020 March 2019
{i) total cutstanding dues of Micre & Small Enterprises 0.00 0.00
(i) total outstanding dues of other than Micro & Small
Enterprises
a. For Goods and Services 0.88 0.85
h, Payahle to POWERGRID (Related Party) 72.33 9.25
Total 73.12 10.10

Further Notes:

i) Disclosure with regard to Micro and Small enterprises as required under “The Miero,
Small and Medinm Enterprises Development Act, 2006”7 is given in Note No 29.

b




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 16/0Other Current Financial Liability

(% in Lakh)

As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2020] March 2019
Current Maturities of Long term Borrowings
Unsecured Loan from Power Grid Corporation of India Lid., (Holding
Company) 400,00 400.00
Total 400.00 400.00
Further Note:

1, There has been no default in repayment of loan or payment of interest thereon during the year.




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 17/Other current liabilities

(T in Lakh)

As at 31st| As at 31st

Particulars March 2020 March 2019
Statutory dues 6.89 0.00
Total 6.89 0.00




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 18/Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

(% in Lakh)

As at 31st As at 31st

Particulars March 2020 March 2019
Taxation (Including interest on tax )

As per last balance sheet 472.23 1563.45

Addition during the year 237.73 318.78

Total 709.96 472.23

Net off against Advance tax and TDS 709.96 472.23

0.00 0.00

Closing Balance




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 19/Revenue from operations

{% in Lakh)

For the Year

For the Year ended| ended 31 March

Particulars 31 March 2020 2019
Sale of Services

Transmission Charges 219087 2330.16

Total 2190.87| 2330.16

Refer Note 28 for disclosure as per Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 20/Other income

(¥ in Lakn)

For the Year

Particulars For the Year ended| ended 31 March
31 March 2020 2019

Interest income on refund of income tax 0.00 4,35
Surcharge 18.87 12.47
Total 18.87 16.82




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 21/ Employee benefits expense

(% in Lakh)
For the Year
Pariiculars For the Year ended] ended 31 March
31 March 2020 2019

Payment by Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.
Salaries wages allowances and benefits 24.46 0.00
Contribution to provident and other funds 2.81 0.00
Staff Welfare expenses (Inc.defered emp.cost) 0.80 D,DD‘
Total 28.07 0.00|

. Tim iy
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POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 22/Finance costs

(% in Lakh)
For the Year| For the Year
ended 31 ended 31
Particulars March 2020| March 2019
Interest and finance charges on financial liabilities at amortised cost
Interest on Loan from Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (Helding
Company) 361.45 42915
Interest Others 0.00 0.88
Other Finance charges (Custody Fees) 0.59 0.00
Total 362.04 430.01
Further Notes:

i) Disclosure with regard to interest on loan from related parties is given in note 31 (i)




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED

Note 23/Depreciation and amortization expense

(% in Lakh)

For the Year For the Year

ended 31 March| ended 31 March

Particulars = 2020 2019
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 385.05 385.10
Amortiztion of Intangible asseis 1.59 0.00
386.64 385,10

Total




POWERGRID UNCHAHAR TRANSMISSION LIMITED
Note 24/0ther expenses

{Z in Lakh)
For the Year For the Year
enced 31 ended 31 March
Particulars March 2020 201
Repair & Mainteriance
Plant & Machinery
Transmission fines (Power Grid Corporation of India Lid.) 4248 40,44
System & Market Op. Charges 307 0.58
Professional charges{including TATDA) .28 0.90
Communication expenses (Power Grid Corporation of india Ltd.) 0.08 0.00
A Travel & conv.exp. (Power Giid Corporation of [hdiz LEd.) 1.41 0.0
Payments to Statutory Auditors
Audit Fees including GST/Service Tax 0.84 0.94
Tax Audit Fees g2 012
Shart Term Lease (Power Grid Corporatian of india Lid.) 3.24} c.00
CERC petition & Other charges 500 5.00
Miscellenous expenses 0.01 o.01
Meeting expenses (Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.) 0.85 £.00
Exp on Corporate Social Responsibility 14.79 4.6
Other charges 0.00 0.08
Bad and Doubtful Debts 0.00 £.02
Total 72.35 57.05




Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

25. Party Balances and Confirmations

Balances of Trade Receivables and recoverable shown under Assets and Trade and Other
Payables shown under Liabilities include balances subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and
consequential adjustments if any. However reconciliations are carried out on ongoing basis.

26. Auditors Remuneration

FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
8. No. Particulars Amount Amount
(¥ in Lakh) (¥ in Lakh)
1 Statutory Audit Fees 0.50 0.50
2 Tax Audit 0.10 0.10
3 Other Matters 0.30 0.30
4 GST/Service Tax 0.16 0.16
Total 1.06 1.06

1 27. Other Disclosures

a, Employee Benefits
The Company does not have any permanent employees. The personnel working for the
company are from holding company on secondment basis and are working on time share basis.
The employee cost (including retirement benefits such as Gratuity, Leave encashment, post-
retirement benefits etc.) in respect of personnel working for the company are paid by holding
company and holding company is raising the invoice to the Subsidiary company towards
Consultancy charges.

Recently, PUTL has been appointed as Investment Manager for proposed Powergrid
Infrastructure Investment Trust sponsored by helding company and two personnel have been
engaged in PUTL on secondment basis to look after the functions of Investment Manager.

Since there are no employees in the company, the obligation as per Ind AS 19 does not arise.
Accordingly, no provision is considered necessary for any retirement benefit like gratuity, leave
salary, pension efc., in the books of the company.

b. Taxation

Current tax is reckoned based on the current year’s income and tax payable thereon in
accordance with the applicable tax rates as per the prevailing tax laws.

The company had made a tax provision of %237.73 Lakh (Previous Year ¥318.78 Lakh) for the
year towards current Tax (Minimum Alternate Tax). In accordance with Ind-AS 12 on
Accounting for Taxes on Income, the Company has computed Deferred Tax liability (Asset)
amounting to ¥ 26.04 Lakh (Previous Year (132.88) Lakh on account of timing difference in
relation to depreciation and MAT Credit Entitlement carried forward.

¢. Impact of Ind AS 116- Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 with effect from 01.04.2019. Under the new standard, all
lease contracts, with limited exceptions, are recognized in the financial statements by way of
Right-of-Use (ROU) assets and corresponding lease liabilities. The Company has applied the
standard to its leases, using the modified prospective method at the date of initial application
(i.e. 01.04.2019), with the option to measure the ROU asset at an amount equal to the lease
liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to that lease
recognized in the balance sheet immediately before the date of initial application.. Accordingly,
the Company has not restated comparative information and therefore wdi cr.mtmu& to be

"
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reported under the accounting policies included as part of our annual report for the year ended
31.03.2019.

The company has applied the new standard to Office taken on Lease to evaluate whether the
contract contains a lease or not. Based on evaluation of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, the Company has evaluated such arrangements to be leases.

The Company has applied following practical expedients on transition to Ind AS 116 on initial
application:

i. Use of single discount rate to portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with similar end date

ii, Exclusion of initial direct cost from the measurement of the ROU asset at the date of initial
application

iii. Not to tecognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases with remaining lease term of upto
12 months from the date of initial application (i.e. 01.04.2019) by class of asset and leases of low
value asset on lease by lease basis,

On transition, the adoption of the new standard has not resulted in recognition of “Right-of-Use
asset” and “lease liability” as there were no lease arrangements either as a lessor or lessee till the
end of the previous year.

During the year, the company has taken on lease office space admeasuring approx. 800 square
feet and information technology system including hardware and software with firewalls and
security features and telecommunication systems from its Holding Company Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd. which has been assessed and accounted as short term lease as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116 - “Leases”.

Short term and low value leases: As part of transition, the Company has availed the practical

expedient of not to apply the recognition requirements of Ind AS 116 to short term and low

value leases for recognition of assets and liabilities related to leases.

As a Lessee:-

The company only has Short Term Lease for Office building which has been assessed and
accounted as per the requirements of Ind AS 116 - “Leases” and required disclosures as per the
said Ind AS are as follows:

Short term leases and Low value leases:

The company has incurred %3.24 Lakh with respect to short term leases. The company’s short
term leases commitment at the end of financial year is ¥6.03 Lakh.

As a Lessor:-

The company does not have any lease arrangements as a lessor

d. Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)
As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 read with DPE guidelines no. F.No.15 (13)/2013-DPE (GM),
the company is required to spend, in every financial year, at least two per cent of the average
net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in
accordance with its CSR Policy. The details of CSR expenses for the year are as under.

4
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(% in Lakh)

Particulars ' _ | For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
| 1. | Amount Required to be spent during the year 14.79 4.96
ii. | Amount spent on CSR -
(1) On Construction/ acquisition of Any Asset NIL NIL
(if) On purpose other than (i) above 14.79 4.96
iii. | Shortfall/ (Excess) amount appropriated to CSR NIL NIL
Reserve
| iv. | Break-up of the amount spent on CSR
Education Expenses 14.79 0.00
Ecology and Environment Expenses 0.00 4.96
Total 14.79 4.96

v. Total amount of X14.79 Lakh (Previous year 34.96) has been spent in cash.

28. Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 - “Revenue from Contracts with Customer”

29.

a) The movement in unhilled revenue during the year is as follows:

(X in Lakh)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31.63.2020 31.03.2619

Balance at the beginning 298 44 21830
Add: Revenue recognised during the period 2209.74 2342.63
Less: Invoiced during the period 2229.74 2262.49
Less: Impairment/reversal during the period 0.00 6.00
Add: Translation gam/(LLoss) - 0.00
Balance at the end 278.44 298.44

b) The entity determines transaction price based on expected value method considering its past
experiences of refunds or significant reversals in amount of revenue. In estimating significant financing
component, management considers the financing element inbuilt in the transaction price based on imputed
rate of return. Reconciliation of Contracted Price vis-a-vis revenue recognized in profit or loss statement
1s as follows:

(% in Lakh)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Contracted price 2129.80 1939.29
Add/ (Less)- Discounts/ rebates provided to customer (8.67) (13.32)
Add/ (Less)- Performance bonus $9.33 58.06
Add/ (Less)- Adjustment for significant financing
camponent
Add/ (Less)- Other adjustments 041 336.13
Revenue recognized in profit or loss statement 2190.87 2330.16

¢) A provision of X NIL (Previous Year I4.02 Lakh) has been created in the current financial year against
trade receivables and unbilled debtors from a few customers and revenue from transmission and surcharge
thereon amounting to 0.00 (Previous Year X 8.67 Lakh) has not been recognised during the year due to
uncertainty of eollection of consideration in line with Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’.

Based on information available with the company, there are no suppliers/service providers who
are registered as micro, small or medium enterprise under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006). Information in respect of micro and
small enterprises as required by Companies Act 2013 and MSMED Act, 2006 is given as.under:

.
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30.

(X in Lakhs)

Sr. | Particulars - Trade F"atyaiugsp—\r Others
No | 31st 31st 3ist 31st
March, March, | March, | March,
2020 2019 2020 2018
1 Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid te any
supplier as at end of each accounting year:
Principal Nil Nil Ml il
Interest Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
the MSMED Act, 2006 aiong with the amount of the payment made il Nil Nil Nl
tc the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year
3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed Nl Nil Nil Nil
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act, 2006
4 | The amount ?f interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of Nil Nil Nil Nil
i each accounting year
5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of | Nil Nil Nil il
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
MSMED Act 2006
(i) Fair Value Measurements
(% inLakh)
3ist March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Financial Instruments by Amortised cost Amortised cost
category
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 291.55 304.60
Cash & cash Equivalents 39.82 24.75
Qther Current Financial Assets 278.45 298.44
Total Financial assets 609.82 627.79
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 4031.94 4632.01
Trade Payables 73.19 10.10
Current Financial Liabilities ) a
TTeotal financial liabilities 4105.13 4642.11

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the
financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has
classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting
standard. An Explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

———
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(¥ in Lakh)

Asgsets and liabilities which are measured at At 31 | At 31
amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed March 2020 | Maxch 2019

Financial Assets =

Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities 5
Borrowings

4063.60

4605.77

4063.60 4605.77

Total financial liabilities =

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This
includes listed equity Instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The
fair value of all equity instruments (includingbonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the
closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for
example, traded bonds, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation technigues
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates, If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent
consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

The company’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy
levels as at the end of the reporting period.

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

» the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

» the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow

analysis.

All of the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2

(iii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

(¥ in Lakh)
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
%ﬂ;ﬂf Fair value Ci:lﬁigt Fair value

Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 4031.94 4063.60 4632.01 4605.77
Total financial liabilities 4031.94 4063.60 4632.01 4605.77

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, othercurrent financial
assets and other current financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,

due to their short-term nature.

¥
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31. Related party Transactions

(a) Holding Company

Proportion of Ownership

Interest

Name of entity

Place of business/country of
incorporation/Relationship

31-Mar-2020

31-Mar-2019

ZF;‘?H fif; ;fniggporam“ India- Holding Company 100% 100%
(b) List of Fellow Subsidiaries
Place of Proportion of
Name of entity business/ Ownership Interest
country of As at As at
incorporation | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Powergrid Vizag Transmission Limited india NA NA
Powergrid NM Transmission Limited India NA NA
Powergrid Kala Amb Transmission Limited India NA NA
Powergrid Jabalpur Transmission Limited India NA NA
Powergrid Warora Transmission Limited India NA NA
Powergrid Parli Transmission Limited India NA NA
Powergrid Southern Interconnector Transmission Indi NA NA
e ndia
System Limited
' Powergrid Vemagiri Transmission Limited India NA NA
| Powergrid Medinipur Jeerat Transmission Limited India NA NA
- Powergrid Mithilanchal Transmission Limited ifdia NA NA
(erstwhile ERSS XXI Transmission Limited)
Powergrid Varanasi Transmission System NA NA
Limited(erstwhile WR-NR Power Transmission india
Limited )
Powergrid Jawaharpur Firozabad Transmission NA NA
Limited Limited (erstwhile Jawaharpur Firozabad India
Transmission Limited)
Powergrid Khetri Transmission System Limited India NA NA
(Erstwhile Khetri Transco Limited)’
Powergrid Bhuj Transmission Limited (Erstwhile fdia NA NA
Bhuj-!ll Transmission Limited)?
Powergrid Bhind Guna Transmission Limited T— NA NA
(Erstwhile Bhind Guna Transmission Limited)®
Powergrid Ajmer Phagi Transmission Limited India NA NA
(Erstwhile Ajmer Phagi Transco Limited)*
Powergrid Fatehgarh Transmission Limited indli NA NA
(Erstwhile Fatehgarh-Il Transco Limited)®
Powergrid Rampur Sambhal Transmission Limited o NA NA
(Erstwhile Rampur Sambhal Transco Limited)®
Powergrid Meerut Simbhavali Transmission NA NA
Limited (Erstwhile Meerut-Simbhavali India
Transmission Limited)’

1 100% equity acquired from REC Transmission Projects Limited on 29th August, 2019 by

Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.

2 100% equity acquired from PFC Consulting Limited on 16th October, 2019 by Power Grid

Corporation of India Ltd.

)
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3 100% equity acquired from REC Transmission Projects Limited on 11th September, 2019 by
Power Grid Cerporation of India Ltd.

4 100% equity acquired from REC Transmission Projects Limited on 08rd October, 2019 by
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.

5 100% equity acquired from PFC Consulting Limited on 14th October, 2019 by Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd.

6 100% equity acquired from REC Transmission Projects Limited on 12th December, 2019 by
Power Grid Corporation of India Lid.

7 100% equity acquired from PFC Consulting Limited on 19th December, 2019 by Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd.

(c) List of Fellow Joint Ventures

Proportion of Ownership
Place of I
" nterest
Name of entity business/country
of incorporation hs at As ot
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

Powerlinks Transmission Limited India NA NA
Torrent Power Grid Limited India NA NA
Jaypee Powergrid Limited India NA NA
Parbati Koldam Transmission Company : NA NA

P India
Limited
Teestavalley Power Transmission Limited India NA NA
North East Transmission Company Limited India NA NA
National High Power Test Laboratory Private 5 NA NA

s india
Limited
Bihar Grid Company Limited India NA NA
Kalinga Bidyut Prasaran Nigam Private : NA NA

e - India
Limited##
Cross Border Power Transmission Company india NA NA
Limited
RINL Powergrid TLT Private Limited## india NA NA
Power Transmission Company Nepal Ltd Nepal NA NA

# Shareholders of M/s Kalinga Bidyut Prasaran Nigam Pwt Ltd (KBPNL), JV between M/s
POWERGRID & M/s OPTCL in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 02.01.2020
approve to striking off the name of the company pursuant to section 248 (2) of the Companies
Act,2013. Accordingly, e-form STK-2 vide SRN NO- R30789564 has been filed in Registrar of
Companies (ROC), Cdisha on Dated 21.01.2020 for removal of name of the Company. The
present status of striking off of the Company (M/s KBPNL) as per MCA website is "Under
Process of Striking Off".

#* POWERGRID's Board of Directors in its meeting held on 1st May 2018 accorded in
principle approval to close RINL Powergrid TLT Private Limited and seek consent of other JV
Partner Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited. Accordingly Provision for diminution in value of
investment has been made by holding company.
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(d) Key Management Personnel

Name Designation Date of Appointment
Shri Deep Chandra Joshi | Director/Chairman | 07/05/2018 /Appointed as Chairman w.e.f, 22.01.2019
Shri Pramod Kumar Director 11/05/2018
Shri Rakesh Kumar Singh | Director 02/08/2018-Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 30.06.2019
Shri Sanjai Gupta Director 01/07/2019
Shri Ram Naresh Singh Additional Director 22/01/2019
Shri Pankaj Sharma CEO 18/03/2019
Shii Ajay Kumar Shukla CFO 25/05/2017
| Shri Shwetank Kumar Company Secretary 25/05/2017
(e) Transactions with related parties
The following transactions cccurred with related parties:
(¥ in Lakh)
Particulars 31 March, 2020 371 March, 2019
Services received by the Company
Holding Company
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.
Consultancy Charges 42.48 34.27
Short Term Lease 3.24 0.00
O_thex: E?cpenses (Communication, Travel & 247 0.00
Meeting)
Payment of Employee Cost | 28.07 (.00
Total i 76.21 34.27

(f) Outstanding balances arising from sales/purchases of goods and services

The following balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in relation io

transactions with related parties:

(¥ in Lakh)
Particulars 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Trade payables (purchases of goods and services)
Holding Company
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 72.33 9.25
Total payables to related parties 72.33 9.25
(g) Loans to/from related parties including current maturites
(¥ in Lakh)
1oans from Helding Company 31 March, 2020 31 Matxch, 2019
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 4031.94 4632.01
| Total 4031.94 4632.01
(h) Loans Repaid to related parties
(X in Lakh)
Loans from Holding Company 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Power Grid Corporation of India Lid. 600.07 960.00
Total 600.07




(i) Interest on Loan

(¥ InLakh)

Particulars 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
| Holding Tt
' Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 36145 42915

Total 361.45 , 42915

32. Segment Information

Business Segment

The Board of Directors is the company's Chief operating decision maker who monitors the
operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocation and performance assessment. One reportable segments have been identified
on the basis of product/services. The company has a single reportable segment i.e., Power
transmission network for transmission system.

The operations of the company are mainly carried out within the country and therefore there is
no reportable geographical segment.

33. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

There is no Contingent Liability / Assets as on 31st March 2020(Nil as on 31st March 2019)

34. Capital management

a) Risk Management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to

e maximize the shareholder value;

e safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern;

¢ maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, equity capital includes issued equity
capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the
company. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes
in economic conditions, regulatory framework and requirements of financial covenants with
lenders. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, regulate investments in new projects, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares.

b) The debt equity ratio of the company is as follows:

31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Long term debt (X in Lakhs) 4031.94 4632.01
Equity (% in Lakhs) 2444 .50 2457.09
Long term debt to Equity ratio 1.685:1 189:1

No changes were made in the objectives, po]icies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

¢) Dividends

(¥ in Lakhs)
| Particulars 31st March 2020 | 31st March 2019
(i) Equity Shares
Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2019 of X 2.00
(31st March, 2018 — X 1.60) per fully paid share 259.22 207.38

Interim dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2020 of X

4.25 (31st March, 2019 — ¥ 1.50) per fully paid share




Dividend not recognized at the end of the reporting period

In addition to above dividend, the Board of Directors on 04t June, 2020 recommended the
payment of a final dividend of X 1.00 per fully paid equity share. This proposed dividend is
subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual general meeting.

35. Earnings per share
(in )

-

[a) Basic and diluted earnings per share attributableto | o, /o o050 | 37 March, 2019
the equity holders of the company | ’ “ ‘

Basic diluted earnings per share attributable to the

equity holders of the company from Continuing 7.44 7.57
Operations J |
(¥ in Lakhs)
[b)Reconm.hatmn o.f earnings used as numerator in 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
calculating earnings per share
Total Earnings attributable to the equity holders of the 963.99 080,52
company
¢) Weighted average number of shares used as the 31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
denominator No. of shares No. of Shares
We1ght_e‘d average numl?er of eg-mty s_hares used as the 12961067 12961067
denominator in calculating basic earnings per share
Adjustments for calculation of diluted earnings per ) )
share
Total We1g1‘1ted average nurpber of equity shares used as 19961067 12961067
the denominator in calculating basic earnings per share |

36. Financial Risk Management:
The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings denominated in
Indian rupees, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities
is to finance the Company’s capital investments and operations.
The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents that are generated from its operations.
The Company's activities expose it to the following financial risks, namely,
a) Creditrisk,
b) Liquidity risk,
¢} Market risk,
This note presents information regarding the company’s exposure, objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing these risks.
The management of financial risks by the Company is summarized below:-

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit
risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivables.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments
within 3 years of when they fall due. This definition of default is determined considering the
business environment in which the Company operates and other macro-economic factors.
Assets are written-off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor
declaring bankruptcy or failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. ! Where loans
or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcament acmaty to

-
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attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

(i} Trade Receivables and Unbilled Revenue

The Company primarily provides transmission facilities to inter-state transmission service
customers (DICs) comprising mainly state utilities owned by State Governments. CERC tariff
regulations allows payment against monthly bills towards transmission charges within a period
of 45 days from the date of the bill and levy of charge on delayed payment beyond 45 days. A
graded rebate is provided by the company for payment made within 45 days.

Unbilled revenue primery relates to companies right to consideration for work completed but
not billed at the reporting date and have substantially same risk characteristics as the trade
receivables for the same type of contract.

(ii) Other Financial Assets (excluding trade receivables and unbilled revenue)

e Cash and cash equivalents

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of ¥39.82 Lakh(31st March, 2019: 24.75 Lakh). The
cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks
and do not have any significant credit risk.

Exposure to credit risk

(X in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Financial assets for which loss allowance is
measured using 12 months Expected Credit
Losses (ECL)
Cash and cash equivalents 39.82 24.75
Total .| 39.82 24.75
Financial assets for which loss allowance is '
measured using Life time Expected Credit ]
Losses (ECL)
Trade receivables 291.55 304.60
Other current financial assets 278.44 208.44

Ageing analysis of trade receivables
The Ageing analysis of trade receivables is as below:
(¥ in Lakh)

0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 More than | Total

Ageing EIB; days days days days 120 days

e past due | past due | past due | past due | past due
Gross carryingamount . _ , . _
as on 31st March, 2020 - 291.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,10 | 295.57
Gross carrying amount : —_—
as 31st March, 2019 . 278.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.44 | 308.62

b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and
the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities fo meet
obligations when due. The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity
planning tool. The Company has access to a variety of sources of funding such as commercial
paper, bank loans, bonds and external commercial borrowings and retains ﬂex1b11=ty= in fundmg
by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. 7B N
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37.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position comprising the
undrawn borrowing facilities below and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flows.

The Company depends on both internal and external sources of liquidity to provide working

capital and to fund capital expenditure.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyses the company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities.

The amount disclosed in the table is the contractual undiscounted cash flows
(¥ in Lakh)

Contractual maturities of financial Habilities W;feh;r : i&gt;y:;:; @?:;;g Total
31 March 2020
Borrowings (including interest outflows) 714.23 252890 | 245635 | 5699.48
Trade Payables 73.19 | 7319
Total 787.42 2528.90 | 2456.35 | 5772.67
31 March 2019
| Borrowings (including interest outflows) 75112 | 267996 | 373898 | 7170.06
| Other financial liabilities 10.10 10.10
Total ) 761.22 | 2679.96 | 373898 | 7180.16

c¢) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk:

i. Currency risk

i, Interest rate risk

i) Currency risk

As on Reporting date the Company does not have any exposure to currency risk in respect of
foreign currency denominated loans and borrowings and procurement of goods and services
whose purchase consideration foreign currency.

ii) Interest rate risk

The Company is not exposed to any interest rate risk arising from long term borrowings since
all the borrowings are with fixed interest rates.

Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 'Income Taxes'

This note provides an analysis of the company’s income tax expense, and how the tax expense is
affected by non-assessable and non-deductible items. It also explains significant estimates made
in relation to The Company’s tax positions.

(a) Income tax expense

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 Mazxch, 2020 | 31 Marxch, 2019
Current Tax
Current tax on profits for the year 287973 318.78
Total current tax expense 237.73

= _
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,!_Dafened Tax o o ] o B _ _
| Origination and reversal < o_f thporan differences | 15892 175.52
Total deferred tax expense /{benefit) , 158.92 175.52
Income tax expense | 396.65 49430 |

[ In

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate:

{¥ in Lakhs}
Particulars 31 March, 2020 ' 31 March, 2019
Profit befare income tax expense 1360.64 1474.82
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 29.12% (Previous Year 29.12%) 396.22 429.47
Tax effect of:
Non Deductible Tax items 0.00 1.31
Deferred Tax expense/ (income) 158.92 175.52
MAT Adjustment (158.49) {112.00}
Income Tax expense 396.65 494.30

{c) MAT Credit

As company have option to avail MAT credit in future against Income Tax payable and hence
MAT paid during earlier and in current year are carried forward to the extent expected to avail

the MAT credit in future.

1.Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.
2. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees in Lakh upto Two Decimal.

For K.K. Nigam & Co.

Chartered Accounta nts ﬁ“r_jﬂ’*
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